MAY 20, 2025 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM NO. 3: APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 6, 2025 CITY COUNCIL / SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE YORBA LINDA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING

REVISION TO PAGES 3 & 4 IN RED-LINE

CALL TO ORDER

The City Council/Successor Agency to the Yorba Linda Redevelopment Agency, Yorba Linda Housing Authority and Yorba Linda Municipal Financing Authority reconvened at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 4845 Casa Loma Avenue, Yorba Linda.

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilwoman Peggy Huang

INVOCATION

Dr. Ahmed Soboh, Islamic Center of Yorba Linda

CLOSED SESSION REPORT

City Attorney Todd Litfin said there was no reportable action.

INTRODUCTIONS & PRESENTATIONS

RECOGNITION OF GIRL SCOUTS TROOP 7204

Mayor Janice Lim invited Girl Scouts Troop 7204 to the podium and shared that they earned their Bronze Award by installing Storm Drain Art pavers along Casa Loma Avenue this March. She said Councilwoman Campbell and herself stopped by to see the girls hard at work and shared photos of the project. Council presented the Troop with certificates of recognition, and they also received certificates from the offices of Congresswoman Young Kim, Senators Steven Choi and Kelly Seyarto, Assemblyman Phillip Chen, and Supervisor Don Wagner.

RECOGNITION OF YORBA LINDA HIGH SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM

Mayor Lim invited the Yorba Linda High School Wrestling Team to the podium and recognized them for winning the Freeway League Title - going undefeated in league matchups. She said this is the first championship for the Mustangs since the 2017 Wrestling season and congratulated the team for their dedication, teamwork, and perseverance.

The students also received certificates from the offices of Congresswoman Kim, Senators Choi and Seyarto, Assemblyman Chen, and Supervisor Wagner.

RECOGNITION OF THE SPRING 2025 YOUNG CIVIC LEADERS ACADEMY STUDENTS

Mayor Lim invited the students of the Spring 2025 Young Civic Leaders Academy to the podium. Councilwoman Campbell said it is a six-week program she started in fall-spring

of 2019, and has been holding a fall and spring session every year since. It is designed to provide students with an engaging, nonpartisan introduction to city government and empowers them to understand how they can actively make a difference in their community.

Council presented the students with certificates of recognition and they also received certificates from the offices of Congresswoman Kim, Senators Choi and Seyarto, <u>and</u> Assemblyman Chen, <u>and Supervisor Wagner</u>.

RECOGNITION OF LOBSTERFEST

Mayor Lim recognized the Sunrise Rotary Club's annual Lobsterfest and invited the President of the Rotary Club, Anthony Johnson, to receive the proclamation recognizing the Rotary for its many contributions to the community. She said the Lobsterfest is the Rotary's largest fundraiser, and has benefited organizations such as the Yorba Linda Food for Families Food Bank, Placentia Yorba Linda Unified School District Teacher grants and student scholarships, and Teen Challenge supporting those battling substance abuse.

President Johnson shared a brief video about Lobsterfest, spoke about the Rotary and thanked Council for their support and recognition. Lobsterfest will be on Saturday, May 17th at the Yorba Linda Community Center, starting at 4:30 p.m. and he encouraged the community to get their tickets.

INTRODUCTION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT ANALYST YASH VERMA

City Manager Mark Pulone introduced the City's new Senior Management Analyst, Yash Verma. He said Yash will be supporting the Landscape Maintenance Assessment District (LMAD) and its operations in the Public Works Department, and said he brings a wealth of experience from the private sector with expertise in financial analysis and operational strategy. When not at work, Yash enjoys discovering new coffee shops, hiking and working out.

Council welcomed Yash to the team.

At this time, Mayor Lim also introduced three new representatives for elected officials: John Ding, Field Representative for Congresswoman Young Kim, Yun Choi, District Representative for Senator Steven Choi and Newton Viengkhou, Field Representative for Assemblyman Phillip Chen.

PUBLIC COMMENTS – ITEMS ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR OR ITEMS NOT ON THE REMAINDER OF THE AGENDA

Richard de Bruijn, resident, followed up on his recent public comments regarding unfunded pensions and spoke specifically about CalPERs, AB 569, AB 1383 and PEPRA.